

DISTRICT BEAVER LEADERS MEETING

Wednesday 25th March

at 14th Enfield HQ

Present – Yvonne 2nd Enf, Bev 3rd Enf, Michelle 5th Enf, Grant 10th Edm,
Carol & Jan 14th Enf, Bette 16th Enf, Sue & Barry 20th Enf, Corrine 27th Enf.

Apologies – Vicki 5th Enf, Sue 29th Enf, Donna 10th Edm, Caroline 19th Enf,
Michelle & Brian 10th Enf, Val 24th Edm, Louise YLL.

Health & Safety – Nothing to report

A.D.C. Report – Nothing to report, except the 10th, 12th & 27th still to cash in
their Heafield cheques please.

District Dominoes – Won by 16th Enfield, second 12th Enfield, third 27th Enfield.
Nine colonies attended, thank you to Donna for hosting the event.

Leaders Meal – Thank you to Corinne for organising the meal. Everyone who
went enjoyed it.

Welly Walk – We have been asked by Graham (Percy, ADC Cubs) for feedback,
What did you think of it & what do you want from it? There was a lot of
hanging about before the actual start. Should vary the wide game,
because if you only have a few Cubs / Beavers you can't win. There were
a lot of children & plenty of mud so a win win situation. Maybe a water
stop half way round ?. Maybe shorten the campfire & use more people
for the sing song. Thank you to all the organisers, they did a brilliant job.

District Bowling Competition – Sunday 10th May, Hollywood Bowl, in Finchley
11am start. Eight colonies so far have registered interest, Yvonne to
book on Monday. Please contact her a.s.a.p. if you haven't done so
already (1 team per colony, 6 beavers per team cost £30)

St Georges Day Parade – Sunday 26th April, you should have had an e-mail with
details if not speak to your GSL as they have them. Gates open at 2pm,
the march starts at 3pm prompt.

District Sleepover – Tolmers Norfolk Lodge, 9.30am on 6th June to 12 noon on
7th June. Please contact Caroline or Corinne if interested. For those
coming, please make beforehand a “space hat” for each beaver, using a
balloon & papermache then bring them along to decorate. Final
numbers by Friday 22nd May and a £10 deposit per beaver by
Sunday 26th April please.

District Ramble – Friday 26th June has been suggested at Forty Hall. More
details to follow at the May meeting.

Young Leaders Training – Did you all get an e-mail from Louise (YLL) with
details. Monday 13th April at Turkey Street, 7.30pm to 9.30pm for the
young leaders training. If you obtain or have a young leader please
inform Louise or Corinne.

Finance – Jan said there is £958.38p in the account, 3 Heafield cheques still to
be cashed & £140 to come back from the Welly Walk.

A.O.B. – 8th to 10th May Nights Away training, please contact Corrine if interested.

Please check if your DBS (old CRB's), Safe Guarding & First Response is up to date.

18th & 19th April a Presentation on the new Program / Badges is being held at Scout Park. Morning or afternoon sections, please try & go along if interested register on line (for catering).

The 1st & 27th Enfield groups are combining and will be known as the 28th Enfield.

Wednesday 1st July – Summer Kickstart at Turkey Street details to follow.

Saturday 11th April at Tristram Drive HQ, Grant will be holding a walk-in session if your DBS is due to be updated. You will need at least 3 items for identity:- passport, driving licence, utility bill marriage or birth certificate.

District Outing – The original date was July 4th but it's the day of the "Community Impact Project" at Ponders End Park. We did talk about Paradise Wildlife Park & 18th July was mentioned. To be discussed in more detail at the May meeting.

Next meeting Wednesday 20th May at Edmonton HQ